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Malave, Erin T 03000004957

From: rufus.jones@us.redbuli.com

Sent: Friday, October 22, 2010 5:49 PM '

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Peter. Kwon@us.redbull.com

Subject: EIN ch‘ange for Red Bull Distribution Company, Inc. - Florida Department of State; Division of
Corporations

Attachments: RBDC W9.pdf
To Whom it May Concern,

Please note that the EIN for Red Bull Distribution Company, Inc. presently on file with the State of Florida
(980448925 as listed on the sunbiz site) does not match our actual current and most recent EIN (300480328 as
indicated on the attached W-9),

Is any additional documentation required to update the EIN on file to properly match our existing and current EIN?

We are attempting to set up Utility service for a new Distribution center in Orlando, FL and require this change in
order to activate the new service.

Please let me know if there is any additional information we can provide or if there are any additional questions or
concerns.

(See attached file: RBDC W9.pdf)

Best Regards,

Rufus G. Jones, Jr,

Associate Manager - National Facilities Initiatives
Red Bull Distribution Company

1740 Stewart St. Santa Monica, CA 90404
P:310-460-5964 C:310-570-9867 F:310-460-5965

rufus.jones@us.redbull.com

100NN 1 N




